
























































































































































































































Jolliffe, Jerry 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Jerry: 

Campbell, Tricia 
Thursday, May 23, 2019 1 :29 PM 
Field, John D; Nanthavongdouangsy, Phayvanh; Jolliffe, Jerry 
Landry, Charles; Bernas, Honey 
RE: NOP For Winchester Community Plan 

It was very nice to meet you today to discuss this General Plan revision. I have attached a copy of the RCA exhibit we 
looked at this morning (minus parcels, non-RCA easements, etc). As we discussed, the portion of the proposed 
Winchester Community Plan that includes criteria cells 5070, 5067, 5068, and 5170 would only involve the inclusion of 
an already adopted Specific Plan (310) that included these cells. Other than this area, there is a single criteria cell (3887) 
in the far northeast corner of the proposed GP revision that is described for conservation. These lands are described for 
conservation as part of the Hemet Vernal Pool Complex and as such supports rare alkali vernal pool species. 
Development of the eastern portion of Cell 3887 would likely require a Criteria Refinement and mitigation that can be 
expensive and difficult to find. 

Thank you for taking the time to meet with us this morning. Please let us know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 
Tricia 

@ 
Winchester 

Community Pfa ... 

egional 
onservation 

A uthority 
W~m 114fffllcl• '-tty 

Tricia A. Campbell 
Director of Reserve Management and Monitoring 
Western Riverside County 
Regional Conservation Authority 
3403 10th St, Ste 320 
Riverside, CA 92501-3627 
tcampbell@wrcrca.org 
(951) 955-9700 main/ (951) 955-8805 direct 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Staudenmaier, Kristin On Behalf Of Campbell, Tricia 
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 2:59 PM 
To: Campbell, Tricia; Field, John D; Nanthavongdouangsy, Phayvanh; Jolliffe, Jerry 
Subject: NOP For Winchester Community Plan 
When: Thursday, May 23, 2019 10:30 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: RCA Conference Room 

Participants: 

1 



Tricia Campbell 
John Field 
Jerry Jolliffe 
Phayvanh Nanthavongdouangsy 

2 



Winchester Community Plan Area Map 

Winchester Community Plan Area 

Criteria Cell 

RCA MSHCP Conserved Land 

Public/Quasi-Public Conserved Land 

WRC Non RCA Conservation Easement 

/'v' Highway 0 0.75 1.5 
Miles May 23, 2019 
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